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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 11:09 AM


To: Boring, Susan


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; J. Stuart - NOAA Federal; Howard


Brown - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] ROC on LTO: Delta Division team


Thanks for keeping tabs on this, Susan. Let’s stick with the plan to have all of the tables and figures at the end

of the Delta section. If folks (e.g., Maria, who mentioned it earlier) want them in line with the text, we can do

that for the final BiOp (June 17).


Barb and Jeff are still working on inserting text (and possibly more tables/figures), so please hold off working

on it. Good to know that it’ll take you at least a day to organize and finalize. We’ll shoot for pens down on

Thursday at 12 p.m. so you can do your magic.


I haven’t looked at the Delta section “in awhile,” but don’t remember any convincing argument to keep the 15-
page figure, especially since it was mentioned “in passing” once in the text. Barb/Jeff—Thoughts? I did see

what looked like an excerpted example of the figure in the high-level summary of effects PPT presentation that

we provided last week.


Sent from my iPad


On May 13, 2019, at 10:51 AM, Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:


Garwin et al -

I still want to confirm with all of you the final plan for insertion of Tables and Figures in this

section before I do anything more.


Once the authors are out of the document and at a place where I can go in and number and link

tables, I will need at least a day to organize and finalize.


Then, I need to know if they are ALL going at the end - which means I will pull out the newest

ones that have been inserted, figure out where they go in the order, insert amidst the others,

update captions, change text references, and then go back and cross reference everything.


ALSO, we need a final call on Figures 2.5.6-11 and 2.5.6-12 - are they ALL staying or are we

picking an example?


I just want to make sure everyone is in agreement on whatever is decided.


Thank you.

Susan


On Fri, May 10, 2019 at 10:37 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

wrote:

Jeff and team,
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We received comments back from Rosalie on the Delta Division effects section (and figures and

tables files), which I placed in the ROCON drive.

-- Please coordinate with Barb regarding which version to use as the base/master

-- Please address all outstanding comments, and Rosalie's track changes, so in the end, we will

have a clean document with only comment bubbles for references.

-- Barb may be adding some text, so make sure to coordinate with the team to reduce the

potential for version control issues.

-- Note that I have been sending out task e-mails individually, and you may have overlapping

tasks. If you need help with workload or priorities, Howard, Cathy, and/or I will be available to

help.


Susan--The figures and tables will need to be relabeled given the new ones that have been

inserted into the main section.


Thanks!


-Garwin-
_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Date: Wed, May 8, 2019 at 9:12 AM

Subject: ROC on LTO: American River Division team

To: Brian Ellrott <Brian.Ellrott@noaa.gov>, Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal

<joe.heublein@noaa.gov>, Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate

<brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>

Cc:


-Garwin-
_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--
ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19

NMFS Phone: 916-930-3616


Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist

Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825


Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)

Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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